clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 2:18 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329*
Attachments: 36GL-22-2329.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329 for processing:

ABC Board Meeting materials for June 15, 2022*

36GL-22-2329 |AB Board Meeting - June 15, 2022 (Final)*

Department of Revenue and Taxation

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information which
is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the
individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, copying,
or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete any
copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Thu, Jul 28, 2022 at 12:06 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-2329

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329*

36GL-22-2329 |ABC Board Meeting materials for June 15, 2022* Department of Revenue and Taxation

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Marie Cruz
Community Relations Liaison

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*



| Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan

36th Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatiha, Guam 96910
T:(671)472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: senatorterlajequam@gmail.com
website: www.senatorterlaje.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Millie Lujan <Millie.Lujan@revtax.guam.gov>

Date: Thu, Jul 28, 2022 at 11:05 AM

Subject: Re: ABC Board Meeting: June 15, 2022

To: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Cc: Millie Lujan <Mlillie.Lujan@revtax.guam.gov>, Craig Camacho <Craig.Camacho@revtax.guam.gov>, Vicente S. Bautista
<Vicente.Bautista@revtax.guam.gov>, Joseph P. San Agustin <Joseph.SanAgustin@revtax.guam.gov>, Ashley Benavente
<Ashley.Benavente@revtax.guam.gov>, Meiko Cepeda <Meiko.Cepeda@revtax.guam.gov>, Natalie S. Alig
<Natalie.Alig@revtax.guam.gov>

Buenas Madame Speaker Terlaje,

Attached is our ABC Board Meeting -Agenda, attachments, and approved minutes for 06/15/2022.

Si Yu’os Ma’ase

Respectfully,

Millie I. Lujan | Compliance Inspector Il
Compliance Branch | Regulatory Division
Department of Revenue & Taxation

T: (671) 653-1806 | millie.lujan@revtax.guam.gov

*The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or use of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email or by telephone at 671-635-1806
and destroy this communication.

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*



712822, 11:14 AM Guam Legislature Mail - Re: ABC Board Mesting: June 15, 2022

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Time ¢ Y reﬂg% the

Re: ABC Board Meeting: June 15, 2022 ackual Hive Vechv
Millie Lujan <Millie.Lujan@revtax.guam.gov> Thu, Jut 28, 2022 at 14-04 AM
To: "Speaker Therese M. Terlaje” <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 1105 *)nO

Cc: Millie Lujan <Millie.Lujan@revtax.guam.gov>, Craig Camacho <Craig.Camacho@revtax.guam.gov>, "Vicente S. Bautista®
<Vicente Bautista@revtax.guam.gov>, "Joseph P. San Agustin" <Joseph.SanAgustin@revtax.guam.gov>, Ashley Benavente
<Ashley.Benavente@revtax.guam.gov>, Meiko Cepeda <Meiko.Cepeda@revtax.guam.gov>, "Natalie S. Alig"

<Natalie. Alig@revtax.guam.gov>

Buenas Madame Speaker Terlaje,

Attached is our ABC Board Meeting -Agenda, attachments, and approved minutes for 06/15/2022.

Si Yu’os Ma’ase Doc Type: 3b&L . Q. ’ 7.?) Qq
E

OFFICE OF
THERESE M TERCAJE
Respecifully,
07- 18 21
Millie 1. Lujan | Compliance Inspector {I Time: ” ; OBOUY\

. o Receive&?b
Compliance Branch | Regulatory Division )

Department of Revenue & Taxation

T: (671) 653-1808 | millie.lujan@revtax.guam.gov

“The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereb y notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or use of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please nolify the sender immediately by email or
by telephonie al 671-635-1806 and destroy this communication.

ﬂ 2022-06-15 ABC Board Meeting - Attendance sheet, Agenda, Attachments, & Appv Minutes.pdf
1413K

COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
July 28, 2022

Y

https:Ilmail.google.oomfmaiIIuIOI'?ik=98b76489e7&view=pt&search=alI&pennmsgid=msg-f%3A1 739556454435314497&simpl=msg-f%3A1739556454... 11
Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.%



Guam Department of Revenue and Taxation

Alcoholic Beverage Control {ABC) Board
Time: 4:00pm
Meeting Date: June 15, 2022

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85035660803

Board Members

Position Title

Signature

Elizabeth T. Fisher

Chairwoman o )/

Vice Chairwoman

Candy Okuhama g
John E. llao Board Secretary Y //
Juan-Carlo Pangelinan Member

Edward S. Toves Member ZODMN

This is to certjfy/that the above information is true and correct:

7

/

Board gecreta?y /

| 6/15/2022

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*




Government of Guam LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO, Governor

n Maga'héga
Department of Revenue & Taxation JOSHUA F. TENORIO, Lt. Governor
Sigundo Maga'lah
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL (ABC) BOARD . o
Elizabeth {Lisa) T. Fisher, Chairwoman
John E.G. llao, Secretary DAFNE MANSAPIT-SHIMIZU, Director
Candy C. Okuhama, Member Dirgktal
Carlo Pangalinan, Member MARIE P. LIZAMA, Deputy Director
Edward Toves, Member Sigundo Direktol

June 13, 2022

To: Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC) Board
From: Administrator, ABC
Subject: ABC Regular Meeting — June 15, 2022 (Final) \,70\

I. Call to Order: Meeting was called to order by Chair Fisher at 4:01 PM.

II. Roll Call: Present in person were Chair Fisher, and Compliance Branch Staff. Present via Zoom were
Board members [lao, Okuhama, and Toves.

IlI. Old Business:
A) Meeting Minutes — June |, 2022 (Pending Approval)
Ms. Okuhama moved to approve. Motion seconded by Mr. [lao and approved without dissent.
1V. New Business:

Alcoholic Beverage License(s) Applications:

1. TK2 Corporation. DBA: Thai Kitchen 2
A Class (4) On Sale Beer, Alcoholic Beverage License application on
Lot 2023 Unit 104 Dewan Plaza 922 S. Marine Corps Dr. Tamuning.
(Takeover) See attached.

Ms. Okuhama moved to approve. Motion seconded by Mr. Ilao and approved without dissent.

2. Kracked Egg Inc. (The) DBA: Kracked Egg (The)
A Class (4) General On Sale, Alcoholic Beverage License application on
Lot 5093-1-R1New Unit 109 #1051 Pale San Vitores Rd., Tumon
{New) See attached.

Ms. Okuhama moved to conditionally approve. Motion seconded by Mr. Ilao and approved without
dissent.

Paost Office Box 23607, Barrigada, Guam 96921 « Tel. / Telifon: (671} 635-1806 « Fax / Faks: (671} 633-2643
|

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*



Government of Guam LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO, Governor

- Maga'hi

Department of Revenue & Taxation T T LT
Sigundo Maga'ldhi

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL {(ABC) BOARD

Elizabath {Lisa) T. Fisher, Chairwoman

John E.G. llac, Secrotary DAFNE MANSAPIT-SHIMIZU, Director

Candy C. Okuhama, Member Direktal

Carlo Pangelinan, Membar MARIE P. LIZAMA, Daputy Director

Edward Toves, Member Sigundo Direklat

3. Melsior, Kerman N. DBA: K & K Kids Fish Mart
A Class (5) Off Sale Beer, Alcoholic Beverage License application on
Lot 10231-2-9-R1 271 Leon Guerrero St, Barrigada
{New) See attached.

Ms. Okuhama moved to conditionally approve. Motion seconded by Mr. Toves and approved without
dissent.

4. JEM Company Ltd. DBA: Mobil Agat IOB SS
A Class (5) Off Sale Beer, Alcoholic Beverage License application on
Lot 234 1552 North Rte 2 Agat
{New) See attached.

Ms. Okuhama moved to conditionally approve. Motion seconded by Mr. Toves and approved without
dissent.

5. JEM Company Ltd. DBA: Mobil Apra Heights SS
A Class (5) Off Sale Beer, Alccholic Beverage License application on
Lot 436-1 547 Santa Rita Dr. Apra Heights
{New) See attached.

Ms. Okuhama moved to conditionally approve. Motion seconded by Mr. Toves and approved without
dissent.

6. JEM Company Ltd. DBA: Mobil Maite SS
A Class (5) Off Sale Beer, Alcoholic Beverage License application on
Lot 1142-2-1-1, Lot 1142-2-2-R2-New
{New) See attached.

Ms. Okuhama moved to conditionally approve. Motion seconded by Mr. Toves and approved without
dissent,

V. Temporary Alcoholic Beverage License(s} Applications:

1. Guam Hawgs Motorcycle Club DBA: Same.
A Class (4) On Sale Beer, Temporary Alcoholic Beverage License application for
the “Tacoma Fest “event to be held at Guam Raceway Park, Yigo.
See attached.

Post Office Box 23607, Barrigada, Guam 96921 « Tel. / Telifon: {671) 635-1806 « Fax / Faks: (671) 633-2643
|

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*



Government of Guam LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERQ, Governor

. Maga'h

Department of Revenue & Taxation JOSHUA £, TENORIO, Lt. Sarammar
Sigundo Maga'lah

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL {ABC) BOARD

Elizabeth {Lisa) T. Fisher, Chairwoman

John E.G. llac, Secretary DAFNE MANSAPIT-SHIMIZU, Director

Candy C. Okuhama, Member Direkiot

Carle Pangelinan, Member MARIE P. LIZAMA, Deputy Director

Edward Toves, Member Sigungo Direktot

Ms. Okuhama moved to approve. Motion seconded by Mr. Toves and approved without dissent.

2.  Guam Athletes, Communities, Educators and Students (ACES) Inc. DBA: Same,
A Class (4) On Sale Beer, Temporary Alcoholic Beverage License application for
the “Fresku Futbol Frenzy “event to be held at Adelup Park and Field.

See attached.

Ms. Okuhama moved to approve. Motion seconded by Mr. [lao and approved without dissent.

3.  Guahan Women’s Masters Softball Club DBA: Same.
A Class (4) On Sale Beer, Temporary Alcoholic Beverage License application for
the “Beyond the Reef “‘event to be held at Plaza de Espana, Hagatna..
See attached.

Ms. Okuhama moved to approve. Motion seconded by Mr. Ilao and approved without dissent.

VL. A) Manager/Assistant Manager Application(s): Place of Employment:

NEW:

RENEWAL:

Board Blanket Denied Conditional Table
Action Approved Approval

VII. Other Discussions:

VIII. Open Forum:

IX.. Meeting Adjourned: Ms. Okuhama moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:22 PM. Motion
seconded by Mr. Ilao and approved without dissent.

F g —

John E. Ilao
Board Secretary

Post Office Box 23607, Barrigada, Guam 96921 » Tel. / Telifon: (671) 635-1806 » Fax / Faks: (671) 633-2643

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*



. B A 15 A LOURDES A LEON GUERRERO, Governor Maga'haga
Dlpattamenton KO"tﬂbUSlon yan Adu ana JOSHUA F TENORID, Lt. Governor Tifiente Gubeinadot

DEPARTMENT OF
DAFNE MANSAPIT-SHIMIZU, Director

REVENUE AND TAXATION  wermgmsie

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guahan

June 13,2022

To: Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC) Board
From: Administrator. ABC
Subject: ABC Regular Mecting — June 15, 2022 (Final)

1. Calito Order:

1. RoltCall:
IT11. Old Business:

A) Meeting Minutes — June 1, 2022 (Pending Approvat)

V. New Business:

Alcoholic Beverage License(s) Applications:

1.  TK2 Corporation. DBA: Thai Kitchen 2
A Class (4) On Sale Beer, Aicoholic Beverage License application on
Lot 2023 Unit 104 Dewan Plaza 922 5. Marine Corps Dr. Tamuning.
(Takeover) See attached.

Board Approved Denied Conditional Table
Action Approval

2. Kracked Egg Inc. (The) DBA: Kracked Egg (The)
A Class (4) General On Sale, Alcoholic Beverage License application on
Lot 5093-1-R1New Unit 109 #1051 Pale San Vitores Rd.. Tumon
{New) See attached.

T

Denied - Conditional Table
| Approval

Board Approved
Action

Post Office Box 23607, Guam Main Facility, Guam 96921 « Tel. / Telifon: (671) 635-1817 « Fax / Faks: (671) 633-2643

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*



Melsior, Kerman N. DBA: K & K Kids Fish Mart

A Class (5) Off Sale Beer, Alcoholic Beverage License application on

Lot 10231-2-9-R1 271 Leon Guerrero St. Barrigada
{New) See attached.

Board Approved Denied Conditional Table
Action Approval
4. JEM Company Ltd. DBA: Mobil Agat IOB SS
A Class (5) Off Sale Beer, Alecholic Beverage License application on
Lot 234 1552 North Rte 2 Apat
fNew) See atiached.
Board Approved Denied Conditional Table
Action Approval
5. JEM Company Ltd. DBA: Mobilt Apra Heights 8S
A Class (5) Off Salc Beer, Alcoholic Beverage License application on
Lot 436-1 547 Santa Rita Dr. Apra Heights
{New) See attached.
Board Approved Denied Conditional Table
Action Approval
6. JEM Company Ltd. DBA: Mobil Maite 88
A Class (5) Off Sale Beer, Alcoholic Beverage License application on
Lot $142-2-1-1, Lot 1142-2-2-R2-New
{New) See attached.
Board Approved Denied Conditional Table
Action Approval
V.

Temporary Alcoholic Beverape License(s) Applications:

1. Guam Hawgs Motorcycle Club DBA: Same.
A Class (4) On Sale Beer, Temporary Alcoholic Beverage License application for
the “Tucoma Fest “event 1o be held at Guam Raceway Park, Yigo.
See attached.
Board Approved Denicd Cenditional Tahle
Action Approval

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*




2.  Guam Athletes, Communities, Educators and Students (ACES) Inc.DBA: Same.
A Class (4) On Sale Beer, Temporary Alcoholic Beverage License application for
the “Fresku Futhol Frenzy “event to be held at Adelup Park and Field.

See attached.

Board Approved Denied Conditional Table
Action Approval

3.  Guahan Women’s Masters Softball Club DBA: Same.
A Class (4) On Saic Beer, Temporary Alcoholic Beverage License application for
the “Bevond the Reef“event to be held at Plaza de Espana. Hagatna..
Sce attached.

Board Approved | Denied [ Conditional Table
Vi. A) Manager/Assistant Manager Application(s): Place of Employment:

NEW:
RENEWAL:
Board Blanket Denied Conditional Tahble
Action Approved Approval

VII. Other Discussions:

VI Open Forum:

IX.. Meeting Adjourned:

At [

Marie P. Lizama
Deputy Director
Prepared by Joseph P S5an Aguosting

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*



E =
Dipattamenton Kontribusion yan Adu'ana mﬁﬂ:‘ﬁgﬂ 535‘?3;':,":’;‘3, fﬁ?&'ﬁ:ﬁ.’;ﬂ
‘G'RE.’% DEPARTMENT OF DAFNE MANSAPIT- SHIMIZU, Director
REVENUE AND TAXATION o

Sigundo Direktot
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guahan

appucant: TK2 Corporation osa: Thai Kitchen 2 (Takeover)
DATE
aass 4 (Foun Type On Sale Beer sus. uc: 2306444 wsupp  03-31-2022
PREMISE LOCATION: 2023 Unit 104 Dewan Plaza 922 S. Marine Corps Dr. Tamuning/Tumon/Harmon
LOT BLOCK MUNICIPALITY
Lessor: Bonanza Corporation SUB LESSOR:
OPTION
TERMIS): 2 Yrs CONSIDERATION: $2,000.00/MO. (renewal): V| ves NO
APPLICATION . DATE SUBMITTED TO
SUBMITTED BY: Cody Corporation BOARD: 06/15/2022

RECEIVED BY: JES_A_ B DATE RECEIVED: 95_’3_1 130_2_2_ 3

SOLE PROPRIETOR / PARTNERSHIP / CORPORATION / LLC/LLP INFORMATION
Sawatwong, Pilaiwan
_Rouse,RonaldE.

CLEARANCES: BOARDS ACTION:
! et Approval
Business License ~ Conditional Approval
Sanitary Permit ' Disapproved
Certificate of Publication \D/q 7 Tabled
Department of Land Management S/&  issued ABC Regulation Handbook
pepartment of Public Health 5°/1& " Briefed on ABC Regulation

v Mayor's Office § 6
Lease Agreement
personal History
Police Clearance & Court Clearance
7 Attorney General's Office §2JUN 2022 ?

C ration/LLC/LLP Partnership
_ Articles of Corporation {LLC) g partnership Agreement
By-Laws

pursuant to 6GCA Division 2 Principles of Evidence § 4308, Unsworn declarations Under Penalty of Perjury: | declare under penalty
of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct in “that|am the Licensee and/or duly authorize representative". That | was briefed
on the Alcoholic Beverage Control and Rules and Regulations and that | will uphoid all in regards to the Liquor License Establishment.

Signature (License) (ﬁepresentative) - & 1 i Date

Title: _ ] Witness:

Post OHicée Box 23607, Guam Main Facility, Guam 96921 « Tel. / Tefifon: (671) 635-1 81;{ « Fax / Faks: (671) 633-%643
1 k

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.* I- i
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Dipattamenton Kéntribusion yan Adu'ana m:ag:s:%;mfg?mo. Gﬁ';:':l:""fﬁ_"‘:ﬁ[
06 DEPARTMENT OF

5’ e‘ DAENE MANSAPIT- SHIMIZU, :l;a:ttur
(7)) REVENUE AND TAXATION o=
%/ GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guéhan

MEMORANDUM

TO: Directar {Alcoholic Beverage Control Administrator)

FROM: Supervisor, Compliance Branch

SUBJECT: Alcoholic Beverage License Application investigation

Applicant: TK2 Corporation
DBA: Thai Kitchen 2 (Takeover) = E— -
Has applied for Class/Type __ 4 (Four) On Sale Beer Alcoholic Beverage License

In accordance with 11GCA § 3312 Application: Investigation. The Compliance Branch conducted an

investigation of applicant and inspection of said premises to determine whether applicant and premises are
qualified for proposed beverage application.

Inspection Report by Compliance Inspectors SUggests that the establishment/premise is prepared as required
by regulations. No protests have been filed. Documents have been reviewed and filed. Other documents as

required from Government agencies have been satisfactorily met in accordance with attached checklist.

The Compliance Branch Staff recommends: approval, all required Cov't. documents complete.

Establishment/premises is located at: Near Pari's Place, former New Thai Kitchen

Respectfully,

“-
;raig A Camachi

prepared By: Joseph P. San Agustin

Pas! Office Box 23607, Guam Main Facility, Guam 96821 « Tel. I:Telifon: (671) 635-1 817 « Fax / Faks: 671} 6533-2643

Doc. No. 36GL—22—2329.*.



Dipattamenton Kontribusion yan Adu’and LOURDES A LEON GUERRERO, Govermor Mag" s

JOSHUAF, TENORID, Lt Govermor THient Gubemadat
DEPARTMENT OF

. P,
o
g, N, DAENE MANSAPIT- SHIMIZU, Director

Y REVENUE AND TAXATION . i
--('/7 5" Sigunda Direktat
e % GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guahan
APPLICANT: KRACKED EGG INC. (THE) DBA: KRACKED EGG (THE)
DATE
cLass Four (4) Tvee General On-Sale gus. uc: 2305232 ssuep | 04/26/2022
PREMISE LOCATION: 5003-1-R1NEW Unit 109 #1051 Pale San Vitores Rd. TamuningITumonIHarmon
Lot BLOCK MUNICIPALITY
LESSOR: Baba Corporation SUBLESSOR: N/A -
OPTION T
TERM(S): O Years CONSIDERATION: $8,098.11 per month (genewal): YES NO
APPLICATION X DATE SUBMITTED TO
susmimreD BY: MS. Antonita Blas BOARD: June 15, 2022
RECEIVED BY: Millie Lujan DATE RECEIVED: June 13, 2022

SOLE PROPRIETOR / PARTNERSHIP / CORPORATION juc/up INFORMATION
TYDINGCO, Lory P.- President MUNA, Annmarie T.- Secretary

BLAS, Antonita O.- Vice President
MUNA-AGUON, Jennifer A.- Treasurer

CLEARANCES: BOARDS ACTION:
o Approval
[ZI Business License - Conditional Approval
T/ Sanitary Permit _ Disapproved
ertificate of Publication Tabled
epartment of Land Management'ﬂ/l,‘l, 7 |ssued ABC Regulation Handbook
Department of Public Health¢{ 1§ " Briefed on ABC Regulation

Mayor's Office Df 14
Lease Agreement
[/ ] Personal History
Police Clearance & Court Clearance
____Attorney General's Office

Carporation/LLC/LLP Partnership
Articles of Corporation (LLC) Q Partnership Agreement
By-Laws

Pursx_]ant to 6GCA Division 2 P_rinciples of Evidence § 4308. Unsworn declarations Under Penalty of Perjury: | declare under penalty
of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct in “that | am the licensee and/or duly authorize representative". That | was briefed
on the Alcoholic Beverage Coptrm and Rules and Regulations and that 1 will uphold all in regards to the Liguor License Establishment.

Sign?ture (License) (Reprel?entative) i ! Date
Title: i " Witness:

Post Office Box 23607, Guam Main Facility, Guam 96921 »

Tel. / telifon; (671} 835 1847 « Fax | Faks: (671) 533-2643

=T
e
e

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*
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Dipattamenton Kontribusion yan Adu’ana ) e

JGSHUA £, TENORIO, Lt Governor Tifiente Gubetnadot
(%7, DEPARTMENT OF

(°"REVENUE AND TAXATION  "IIDEE

" 2 Sigundo Direktot
\\:‘ﬁ/ GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guahan

MEMORANDUM

TO: Director {Alcoholic Beverage Controt Administrator)

FROM: Supervisor, Compliance Branch

SUBIECT: Alcoholic Beverage License Application Investigation

DBA: KRACKED EGG (THE)

Has applied for Class/Type Four(4) General On-Sale Alcoholic Beverage License

In accordance with 11GCA § 3312, Application: Investigation, The Compliance Branch conducted an
investigation of applicant and inspection of said premises to determine whether applicant and premises are
quatified for proposed beverage application.

inspection Report by Compliance Inspectors suggests that the establishment/premise is prepared as required
bv regulations. No protests have been filed. Documents have been reviewed and filed. Other documents as
required from Government agencies have been satisfactorily met in accordance with attached checklist.

The Compiiance Branch Staff recommends: Conditional approval pending Certificate of Publication

Establishment/premises is located at:  Tumon Bay Center (same bldg as Burger King. Tumon).

Respectfully,

R rad ™
) s £

Craig A. Camachd™™

Prepared By: Millie | ﬁlaﬁ

Post Office Box 23607 Guam Mamn Faciity, Guam 9537t » Tet : Tziifon. (671) G35-1817 « Fax /! Faks: (671) 633-2643

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*
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Dipattamenton Kontrudusion yan Adu’ana
DEPARTMENT OF

REVENUE AND TAXATION o e

LOURDES A, LEON GUERRERD, Governod Maga'haga
JOSHUA E. TENORIO, LL Governor Tifiente Gubetnadot

sigundo Direktot
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guahan
apPLICANT: Melsior, Kerman N. ~ pea K&l K Kids Fish Mart
: DATE
CLASS ; i ('F_We) TYPE OHEF,__S_AI:._E_._...B,_..EME_R_. BUS. LIC: ‘23035_'1_8—“_&'_ 1SSUED 01'18—2022
e tocaton: 10231-20R1__1T0Rowe 10—  Berigada
LOT BLOCK MUNICIPALITY
LESSOR: |“_G_°'l Kim suBeSOR
OPTION |
TERM(S): 31“?_  CONSIDERATION: ?L@g@@g (Renewal): _Z‘_ YES NO
APPLICATION DATE SUBMITTED TO
wemTepBy: Kerman BOARD: 06/15/2022

RECEIVED BY: C_‘3_V_SE I DATE RECEIVED: 06]14/2022

SOLE PROPRIETOR / P. ARTNERSHIP / CORPO RATION / LLC/LLP INFORMATION

L - e S R p—
CLEARANCES: BOARDS ACTION:
. Approval
Business License ~ Conditional Approval
Sanitary Permit Disapproved
Certificate of Publication T Tabled
It Department of Land Management ~ lssued ABC Regulation Handbook
Department Of Public HEElth Briefed on ABC Regu‘ation
Mayor's Office
Lease Agreement
personal History
police Clearance & Court Clearance
Attorney General's Office
C ration/LLC/LLP Partnership
D Articles of Corporation {LLC) g partnership Agreement
[ ] Bylaws

Pursuant to 6GCA Division 2 Principles of Evidence § 4308, Unsworn declarations Under penalty of Perjury:! declare under penalty
of perjury that ihe forgoing is true and correct in “that i am the Licensee and/or duly authorize representétive". That | was briefed
on the Alcoholic Beverage Control and Rules and Regulations and that | will uphold all in regards to the Liquor License Establishment.

Signature (Uc.ense) (Representati\;\re) P R .
[

Title: : T witness: _

Date

| 1

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*



H g j 1 ] 3 s . LOURDES A, LEON GUERRERO, Governor Maga'haga
Dlpéttamenton Kon n3usion yan Adu éna JOSHUA F. TENORIO, L1. Governar Titente Gubetnadot
DEPARTMENT OF

REVENUE AND TAXATION Qe

Sigundo Direktot
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guahan

MEMORANDUM

TO: Director (Alcoholic Beverage Control Administrator)
FROM: Supervisor, Compliance Branch

SUBJECT: Alcoholic Beverage License Application Investigation

Applicant: Melsior, Kerman N.
DBA: K & K Kids Fish Mart
Has applied for Class/Type 5 (Five) OFF SALE BEER Alcohotic Beverage License

In accordance with 11GCA § 3312. Application: investigation. The Compliance Branch conducted an
investigation of applicant and inspection of said premises 10 determine whether applicant and premises are
qualified for proposed beverage application.

Inspection Report Ly Compliance Inspectors suggests that the establishment/premise is prepared as required
by regulations. No protests have been filed. Documents have been reviewed and filed. Other documents as

required from Government agencies have been catisfactorily met in accordance with attached checklist.

The Compliance granch Staff recommends: Discussion with Board members

Establishment/premises is located at: 1st left building after turning left into Rt 10 from Tri Insection

Respectfully,

raig A. Camacho
Prepared By: Vicente S. Baut sta\%
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Dipattamenton Kontribusion yan Adu’ana LOURDES & LEON GUERRERD, Governor Maga iega

JOSHUAF. TENORIO, Lt. Governor Tifiente Gubetradot
DEPARTMENT OF

REVENUE AND TAXATION  “Iiiinzs

Sigundo Direktot
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guahan

ApPLICANT: Jem Company LTD pea: Mobil Agat IOB SS
DATE
CLASS ﬂe)wpg Off Sale Beer BUS. LIC: ISSUED M
PREMISE LOCATION: 234 1552 North Rte. 2 Agat
Lot BLOCK MUNICIPALITY
Lessor: Mobil Qil Guam INC. SUB LESSOR:
OPTION
TeRM(s): 3 YIS consioeraTion: 19,975, {Renewal): YES J:I_ NO
APPLICATION . DATE SUBMITTED TO

suemittep gy: £dward & Jovita Flores BOARD: 06/15/2022
Receiveo sy: CI3 VSB oaTE Recevep: | 06/06/2022

SOLE PROPRIETOR / PARTNERSHIP / CORPORATION / LLC/LLP INFORMATION
Flores, Edward A.

Flores, Jovita C.

CLEARANCES: BOARDS ACTION:
____ Approval

Business License ___ Conditional Approval
1] Sanitary Permit ___ Disapproved
Certificate of Publication Tabled
Department of Land Management ___ lssued ABC Regulation Handbook
Department of Public Health ___ Briefed on ABC Regulation
Mayor's Office

Lease Agreement

Personal History
Police Clearance & Court Clearance

Attorney General's Office

Corporation/LLC/LLP Partnership
Articles of Corporation (LLC) D Partnership Agreement
By-Laws

Pursuant to 6GCA Division 2 Principtes of Evidence § 4308. Unsworn declarations Under Penalty of Perjury: | declare under penalty
of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct in “that | am the Licensee and/or duly authorize representative”. That | was briefed
on the Alcoholic Beverage Control and Rules and Regulations and that | will uphold all in regards to the Liquor License Establishment.

Signature (License) (Representative) Date

Title: Witness:

Post Office Box 23607, Guam Main Facility, Guam 96921 » Tel. / Telifon: (871) 635-1817 « Fax ! Faks: (671) 633-2643
[ R e e
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Dipattamenton Kontribusion yan Adu’ana m;g:j:‘ﬁ&;?gfﬁg‘:fﬁffﬁmgﬁ ';;:"
= DEPARTMENT OF

) REVENUE AND TAXATION pEss——

Sigundo Direkiot
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guahan

MEMORANDUM

TO: Director (Alcoholic Beverage Control Administrator)
FROM: Supervisor, Compliance Branch

SUBIJECT: Alcoholic Beverage License Application Investigation

Applicant:  Jem Company LTD
DBA: Mobil Agat IOB SS _ __
Has applied for Class/Type 5 (Five) Off Sale Beer ~_Alcoholic Beverage License

In accordance with 11GCA § 3312. Application: Investigation. The Compliance Branch conducted an
investigation of applicant and inspection of said premises to determine whether applicant and premises are
qualified for proposed beverage application.

Inspection Report by Compliance Inspectors suggests that the establishment/premise is prepared as required
by regulations. No protests have been filed. Documents have been reviewed and filed. Other documents as
required from Government agencies have been satisfactorily met in accordance with attached checklist.

The Compliance Branch Staff recommends: Conditional approval pending Sanitary Permit.

Establishment/premises is located at: On the left side after Inn on the Bay Hotel before Circle K

Respectfully,

Craig A. Camacho
Prepared By: Vicente S. Bautista

Post Office Box 23607, Guam Main Facility, Guam 96921 « Tel. / Telifon: (671) 635-1817 « Fax / Faks' (671) 633-2643
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Dipattamenton Kontgtﬁ‘ﬁsion yan Adu'ana

Rene. DEPARTMENT OF

N

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

REVENUE AND TAXATION

Gubetnamenton Guahan

=

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERG, Governor Maga'haga
JOSHUA F. TENORIO, Lt Governor Tifiente Gubetnadot

DAFNE MANSAPIT- SHIMIZU, Director
Dicektot

MARIE P. UZAMA, Deputy Directar
Sigundo Direktot

APPLICANT: Jem Company LTD

I ——

oo Mobil Apra Heights S8

. ' DATE
cass O (Fivelrype Off Sale Beer sus. uc: 2307914 ssugp  09-11-2022
pREMISE LOCATION: 4361 547 SantaRitaDr _ SantaRita
LOoT BLOCK MUNICIPAUITY
LESSOR: WE‘Q&GE@ INC. ~ susuessor: ____ e o o
) - OPTION o
Termis);: O YIS CONSIDERATION: §’E,_9_7§m(£) ~_ (Renewal): Y| ves NO
APPLICATION

SUBMITTED BY:

RECEIVED BY:

CI3VOD e

Edward & Jovita Flores

DATE SUBMITTE TO
UBMITIEDT®  06/15/2022
06/06/2022

DATE RECEWED:

ioipﬂ)mEERﬂﬂiTﬁRSﬂPJ'_CO_RP%AHQM LLC/LLP INFORMATION

Flores, Edward A
Flores, JovitaC.
_Flores, Magdalena C.

CLEARANCES:

Business License
Sanitary Permit

ertificate of Publication LitO
epartment of Land Management Lo
Department of public Health (_e\( o
ayor's Office ) U o
Lease Agreement
Personal History

police Clearance & Court Clearance
o~ Attorney General's Office & {10

Carporation/LLC/LLP

Articles of Corporation {LLC)
By-Laws

BOARDS ACTION:
Approval

___ Conditional Approval
- Disapproved

Tabled

___ Issued ABC Regulation Handbook
o griefed on ABC Regulation

Partnership

g partnership Agreement

Pursuant to 6GCA Division 2 Principles of Evidence § 4308. Unsworn declarations Under Penalty of Perjury: | declare under penalty
of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct in “that ] am the Licensee and/or duly authorize representative”. That | was briefed
on the Ah;ohoiic Beverage Control and Rules and Regulations and that | will ugh(ﬂd all in regards to the Liquor License Establishment.

Signaturé (License) (Representative} _ S
Title: ! E i ;

; Date

Witness:

Post Office Box 23607, Guam Main Faciily, Guam 96921 « Tel./ Telfon: (E71) 635-1 817 » Fax/ Faks: (671) 633-2643

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*
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Dipéttamenton Kontri&‘u’sion yan Adu’'ana m;gg';ﬁ&g:g ff;ﬂi':gfg‘ﬁ:“‘:;“u;g:;
DEPARTMENT OF

EVENUE AND TAXATION "z

Sigundo Direktot
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guahan

VIEMORANDUM

T0: Director (Alcoholic Beverage Control Administrator)
FROM: Supervisor, Compliance Branch

SUBJECT: Alcoholic Beverage License Application Investigation

DBA: Mobil Apra Heights sSS
Has applied for Class/Type __ 5 (Five) Off Sale Beer Alcoholic Beverage License

In accordance with 11GCA § 3312. Application: Investigation. The Compliance granch conducted an
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

The Compliance Branch Staff ret:ommend:a:C‘mﬁ‘-i'iioml approval pending sanitary permit.

Establishment/premises is located at: Across Camp Covington before Sumay Payless

Respectfully,

Craigfc:ﬁ@

Prepared By: Vicente S gautista{ R/

Post Office Box 23607, Guam Main Facility, Guam 05921 « Tel. / Telifon. (671) 635-1817 » Fax / Faks: (671} 633-2643
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Dipattamenton Kc_g;ibusion yan Adu’ana

AND TAXATION

Gubetnamenton Guahan

DEPARTMENT OF

REVENUE

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

e

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERD, Governar Maga'haga
JOSHUA F. TENORIO, Lt. Governot Tifiente Gubetnadot

OAFNE MANSAPIT- SHIMIZU, Director
pirektot

MARIE P. LIZAMA, Deputy Directar
Sigundo Direktot

APPLICANT: Jem Company LTD osa:  Mobil Maite S5
cass 5 (FIve)rype Off Sale Beer BUS. LIC: 2307912 ;?:J:o 05-11-2022
PREMISE LOCATION: 1142-2-1-1 & 1142-2-2-R2-New 860 W Rte. 8 Mongmong/Toto/Maite
LOT BLOCK MUNICIPALITY

Lessor: Mobil Oil Guam INC. SUB LESSOR:

TERM(S): 3 yrs CONSIDERATION: $23,030-00 (feﬂﬁ?u-. YES NO
SoPucAToN Edward & Jovita Flores DATESUBMITTEOTO  (65/15/2022
Ci3 VvsSB DATE RECEIVED: 06/06/2022

RECEIVED BY:

SOLE PROPRIETOR / PARTNERSHIP / CORPORATION / LLC/LLP INFORMATION

Flores, Edward A,

Flores, JovitaC.

CLEARANCES:

Business kicense
Sanitary Permit

Certificate of Publication w,w
epartment of Land Managementqli 0
epartment of Public Health (1 D

ayor's Office bllO
Lease Agreement

—

personal History
police Clearance & Court Clearance
v Attorney General's Office < fi0

Carporation/ LLC/LLP

Articles of Corporation {LLC)
By-Laws

pursuant to 6GCA Division 2 Principles of Evid

of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct in “that | am the Licensee and/or du
d Regulations and that | will uphold all in regards to the Liquor

on the Aleoholic Beverage Control and Rules an

Signature (License) (Representative) A
1 Title: e 3 P

Post Office Box 23607, Guam Main Facility,

Guam 96921 » Tel. / Telr

BOARDS ACTION:

~_ Approval

Conditional Approval

____ Disapproved

Tabled

___ Issued ABC Regulation Handbook

" Briefed on ABC Regulation

Partnership

;l partnership Agreement

ence § 4308. Unsworn declarations Under Penalty of Perjury: | declare under penalty

ly authorize representative”. That | was briefed

B Date

i T\Iit;es-s_:

fon: (671) 635-1817 « Fax / Faks. (671) 633-2643

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*
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=R, DEPARTMENT OF

REVENUE AND TAXATION e

sigundo Dirgktot
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

Applicant: Jem Company LTD
DBA: Mobil Maite SS
Has applied for Class/Type 5 (Five) Off Sale Beer Alcoholic Beverage License

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
by regulations. No protests have been filed. Documents have been reviewed and filed. Other documenis as
required from Government agencies have been satisfactorily metin accordance with attached checklist.

The Compliance Branch Staff recommends: Conditional approval pending sanitary permit.

Establishment/premises is located at: Same as McDonal's Maite

Respectfully,

Craig A. Camacho
Prepared By: vicente S, Baulista \J(D‘b

Post Oﬁtc:e Box 23607, Guam Main Facility, Guam Q921 » TE,L { Telifon: (671} 635-1817 » Fax/ Faks: (671) 533-2643

: i i

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.%




Dipattamenton Kontribusion yan Adu'ana

JOSHUA F. 1 Brvwnivg me ==

lz. Gubetnadot

DEPARTMENT OF W % DAFNE MANSAPIT-SHIMIZU, Directar
REVE N U E AN D ‘:[ A ’ N FRANK G. LEON suenaeaoém:\u:g EI:EEEE
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM G MPOUC Ran Ravised: 2021.01,26

Application for Temporary Alcohol License

Answer all questions fully and accurately. If a question doas not apply to you typs of print “N/A”

Required: Taxpayer Service Division Exemption Application for Specific Event {For Non-Profits ONLY), List of Servers (ABC Card Holders Name,
Card Number & Expiration Date) & Event Floor Plan/Layout.

Applying for: {Check boxes {hat apply) [V{As a Non-Profit Organization [ '/lclass 7-0OnSaleBeer | ]} Class 10 - General On Sale

Name of Event: _ (A0 1A ed Organizations Name: quam_ Haw§s if‘-'( o I'Orc.t.l ele .
Address: Fo BoX 21287 6anqola (au. St 2\
Business or Other License(s) Held: Trade Name or DBA:

Number of Years Organization has been active? A Is Organization registered with Department of Revenue & Taxation? [\/] Yes[ ]No
Organization Officer or Directors:

NAME TITLE . ADDRESS NAME TITLE ADDRESS
Puban o ,—n[\/‘) }ﬂw‘i:&m’v wh Hliam h}uumuid d’ai )arest'd‘ﬂﬁl
ﬁﬂdﬂ vl H)VU-' k TVQMWQV Kimlawf 14 Cn prnpd J ecvé f-‘lr-’

Has applicant ever applied for a Temporary License? 1 v/] ves [ 1No
Has any prior license issued, ever been revoked? [ ]Yes [ No

Person(s) responsible for propose license area? 4 obasea e /Z P adl

Location or Site of Proposed Event: Crca et wi Yo K Nigo | Cauvtared
Type of structure approximate size of area where sales is to be cohducted; <1 ooy 2.0' 220 .
Date(s) and time(s) to take effect:

1) Date: Gf2 5[ 22 start Time: flans End Time: S 4)Date: Start Time: gnd Time:
2) Date: Start Time: End Time: 5) Date: Start Time: End Time:
Date: Start Time: End Time: 6) Date: Start Time:_ End Time: _

P NS S —
1 a% U ; 5E E (T 9\4 , state that i am a duly authorized Representative / Directpr of

s'taterrrxenls contained in this application, and any other required attachments hereto, are true and correct agif th
reguirements stated in Section 3221 11 GCA, and are worthy of the Belief on Gath.

the Organization and that all

the Ogfanization has et the
wrk

Signature:
State of , Contact No.:
County of SS.
£4 -
Subscribed and Sworn before me on S \/ AL 28 22 .
(Day) (Manth}
[Year)
(Notary) \,

For Official Use Only e
1 ]Approved 1 1] Disapproved By: Date: License No.: OS82
Picked up by: Date & Time: Released by:

Application Pm\_(_ided: { 1 Taxpayer Service Division Exemption Application for Specific Event 1 1List of Servers (ABC Card Holders) [ 1 Floor Plan Event Layout

= - i e ———

RECEIVED RE VS
-3 b HEPARTMENT OF REVENUE AND TAXATION
N 03 2097 N 03 2 couecTion anmnﬂ‘%%&gﬂnn&
Dept. of Rev &Tax | | ’Zf S OF REV & TAX0ATE: — fof
BPTB 07 o o SIGNED: ———

ress Privilege Tas Sramp Ineome Tad Slamg = (roliackon Starn: Bugi s Licansa (1F 2 L0 are
i § ] !
Post Office Box 23507, Guam Main Facilily, Gﬁlam 96921 - Tel. / Telifon: (671) 635-1817 * Fax / Faks: (671) 633-2643
; ¢ No. 36GL-22-2329.* i i
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CUAM IHI'ERHHYIBHHL RRCEWHY
QHBT:
mio Il‘FlRES TRCOMA TRULH SHOW,
1RLIEKTHHIL5 LIUEHUS![
| EREERRFFLES AHD MDAE
il REL mvnrnmumswmumm'
Fhi 104 P VISIT RECUAM. QM FOR DETAILS.

Yacema Qwners.

@ww@

! !
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Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.*



Dipattamenton Kontribusion yan Adu’ana

JOSHUMU.-:L ORI & emeae
Gubetnadot

-mns, DEPARTMENT OF /125 ecm

) REVENUE AND TAXATION Wi 1410

ﬁ?ﬁgundo Divektot
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guahan DE t.&i\(«&&g{aﬁﬁ

App!igajign for Temporary Alcohol License

Answer all questions fully and accurately. If a question does not apply 1o you type of print “N/A”

Required: Taxpayer Service Division Exemption Application for Specific Event {For Non-Profits ONLY), List of Servers {ABC Card Holders Name,
Card Number & Expiration Date) & Event Floor Plan/Layout.

Applying for: {Check boxes that apply) [Z] As a Non-Profit Organization [l Class7 - On Sale Beer u‘ﬁ Class 10 - General On Sale
Name of Event: Fresku Futbol Frenzy 2022 Guam Athlates, Communities, Educalors and Students{ACES)inc

Address: P-O- Box 12004, Tamuning, Guam 96931

Organizations Name:

Business or Other License(s) Held: n/a Trade Name or DBA: n/a
Number of Years Organization has been active? 6 Is Organization registered with Department of Revenue & Taxation? i 1Yesl 1No
Organization Officer or Directors:

NAME TITLE ADDRESS NAME TITLE ADDRESS
Bernabe Lirag Chairman 114W Pulan Ct., Mang. Gu. Hector Lugtu  Treasuref 178 industrial Ave. Piti, Gu.
Terence Baclig President Makati, Phils. , Evangeline Lirag Sec. Gen. 114 W. Pulan Gt., Mang. Gu.
Has applicant ever applied for a Temporary License? ﬁ Yes |—1
Has any prior license issued, ever been revoked? 1 Yes No

Personis) responsible for propose license area? Efissa Delfin
Location or Site of Proposed Event: Adelup Park & Fleld

Type of structure approximate size of area where sales is to be conducted: 20%30 Ganopy (Fully Gated Area)
Date(s) and time(s) to take effect:

1) Date:al 25/22 Start Time: 13:00  Ena Time: 17:30 4) Date: Start Time: EndTime:
2) Date:el 26/22 Start Time: 13:00  End Time: 17:30 5) Date: Start Time: EndTime:___
3 )Date: Start Time: End Time: 6) Date: Start Time: End Time:_______

I, EF_—B& Bﬁ ) { ﬁg Cr , state thatiam a duly authorized Representative / Director of the Organization and that all
statements contained in this application, and any other required attachments hereto, are true and correct and that \he Qrgagization has met the
requirernents staled in Section 3221 41 GCA, and are worthy of the Belief on Oath.

Signature:
State of , Contact No.:
County of S8.
Subscribed and Sworn before me on of L 20

{Day] {Monih}

(Year)
: For Official Use Only =
{1 Approved I 1 Disapproved By Date: License No.:
Picked up by: ] Date & Time: Released by:

‘ApplicﬁE E&V E:er Service Division Exemption Application for Specilic Event [ 1Listof Servers (ABC Card Holders) | 1Flor Plan Event Layout

- l.—._._-...—_.:..._.__...__.._.|

1 JuN D2 W2 ‘Qg@; NED | : |

kS 1
A i . PARTMENT OF REVENUE AND TAXATION
% Dept. of Rev & Tax eri 02 2022 éOLLECT\DN BRANCH TA’:x CLEARAN‘CE

BPTB 03 {1 i
: . fe-o-20° i ;

TOFREV&TAX ||2° i '

pEFT OF & i :

ITAPB-03 (1] SIONE ;
Business .Prwﬂ;:ge T;_a; Stamp ll';é-me Tax Stamp i Colleclion Slar;}_p HB—us;\f:;.s—Lu-t;:er—;q; {I-I_‘.‘a-C.b—rp_(-)l‘:.z_ll.u—n ) :{,

‘.3 5 - 0
Post Office Box 23607, Guam Main Facilily, ﬁ&g%gg 2213 2-91:9]. | Telifon: {671} 635-1817 + Fax / Faks: (671)(633—2643






Dipattamenton Kontribusion yan Adu'ana LOURDES A, LEON GUERRERO, Govermor HAgThegs

JOSHUA F. TENORIO, Lt Govemor Tiftente
&%, DEPARTMENT OF

Gubetnadot
s e
;@

DAFNE MANSAPIT-SHIMIZU, Director

REVENUE AND TAXATION oo uomammon i

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM Gubetnamenton Guahan Revised: 2021,01.26

Application for Te Licens
Answer all questions fully and accurately. if a question does not apply to you type of print “NIA"
Required: Taxpayer Service Divislon Exemption Application for $pecific Event (For Non-Profits ONLY), List of Servers (ABC Card Holders Name,
Card Number & Expiration Date) & Event Floor Plan/Layout.
Applying for: (Check boxes that apply} As a Non-Profit Organization [l Class 7-0On Salo Beer [ Class 410 - General On Sale
Name of Event: BEYOND THE REEF Organizations Name: GUAHAN WOMENS MASTERS SOFTBALL CLUB (GWMSC)
Address: -0 Box 4132 Hagatna, Guam 96932

Business o Other License(s) Held: Not Applicable Trade Name or DBA: Not Applicable

Number of Years Organization has peen active? 8 YEARS 1s Organization registered with Department of Revenue & Taxation?{ 1Yesl ] Neo
Organization Officer or Directors.

NAME TITLE ADDRESS NAME TITLE ADDRESS
Lucia Calvo President Latte Heights Joy Leon Guerrero Cruz Treasurer Mangilao
Christine AP San Nicolas Vice-President Mangilao Melissa Flores Secretary Mangiiac

Has applicant ever applied for a Temporary License? {=71Yes [—1No

Has any prior license issued, ever been revoked? [ Yes No

Person(s} responsible for propose license area? Cody Gusrrero

Location or Site of Proposed Event: Piaza De Espans - Hagalna, Guam

Type of structure approximate size of area where sales is to be conducted: 1020 Canopy {soa oilached layout and lisl of Servers)
Date(s} and time(s) to take effect.

1) Date: 07/ 0202022  gtant Time: 900P™__ End Time: 200am 4) Date: Start Time: End Time:
2) Date: Start Time: End Time: 5) Date: Start Time: End Time:
3)Date:_____ Start Time:________ End Time:_______ ¢)Date:______ Start Time:_____ End Time:
I, CHE 2T B Sk oS , state thatiam a duly authorized Representative / Director of the Organization and that all
slatements contained in this application, and any other required attachments hereto, are frue and correct and that the Or nization has met the
requirements stated in Section 3221 11 GCA, and are worthy of the Belief on Oath. i
Signature:
State of SUA , Contact No.: 4’??7' CE29
County of __TAMUNING ss.
SubscriQfd' and Stou before me on 25 o of MANp 20 22—
AW, gl Pay) {Month)
oregd 3 ORAS
= 4/ S AN
- Q O * ‘;ﬂ’, LY
SIS N QR AE OEE RHER =
SRR T - P NOTARY PUBLIC " Aln—
S U o e 1n and for Guam, U.S.A
LSO X car s My Commission Expires: Jan. 03, 2023 (Hatany)
AN LS 1270 N Maring Dr 101 Tamuning, GU 96913}
"-"/\S‘“'"" - ,___._—-———-—“'*"""E"__——
M4 o
N s For Official Use Only
[ 1Approved | |Disapproved By: Date: License No.:

Picked up by: Date & Time: Released by:

Application Provided: | ] Taxpayer Service Division Exemption Application ol [ ]List of Servers (ABC card Holders) [ ]Floor Pian Event Layout

e s e e T e |

RECEIVED MAY 25 2022

;‘- 5 . i = - : H N il
MAY 25 202 DEFT Ofsif;fbgﬁaim&m OF REVENUE AND TAXATION Ha 02 5 R ﬂ':
i ‘ ~TiQk EARANCE
Dept. of Rev & Tax o ‘T;é -—QOLLEST‘%“EB A&% W N‘ er 2 _93'. oty
BPTB 07 G S L ComPLLY -t\.{-. :
Business Privilege Tax Stamp - thicome Tax Slamp SIGNED: C_ioileci AN ‘3us'1|1§_.ﬁsﬂs,iq_ TN ROLTF (2 ke e
i Post Office éox 23607, Guam Main Fac:.i_lily. Guam 96921 + Tel./ T%.lifon: {671) 6351 81 { Faks: (671) 633-2643
| k] I

‘ Doc. No. 36GL-22-2329.* ,;





